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Docket No. 50-346

MEMOPANDUM FOR: Domenic B. Yassallo, Assistant Director
for Light Water Reactors, DPM

FROM: Robert L. Tadesco, Assistant Director
for Plant Systems, 0SS
SUBJECT: DAVIS BESSE UNIT 1 SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT
SUPPLEMENT #4

Plant Name: Davis Zesse Unit )
Docket Number: 50-346
Licensing Stage: OL
Milestone Number: 27-22
Responsible Branch: LWR-2

and Project Manager: L. Engle
Requested Completion Date: N/A

The DSS:PS, Instrumentation and Control Systems Sranch has reviawed

the cpen ftem identified in 1) Section 7.2 of the pubiished Supplement
#1 to the Safety Evaluation Report for Davis Besse Unit 1 (dated April
1577) and in 2) the requirement of license condition 2C(3)}K, which was
included in the transmittal of license No. NPF-3 dated April 22, 1377.
Attacihed enclosure (a) sumarizes the evaluation and resolution of

this item. This memorandum responds to the request of L. tngle for
the avaluation of this post OL ftem. (Ref. memo to C. F. Miller from
L. Engle, dated May 26, 1977).

wlwa'l sigwmas

R. L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Plant Systems
Division of Systems Safety

Enclosure:
As stated

¢c: See atgached list
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